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ﬁ Outlook

RE: GST BOCES

From Nate Hurn <nhurn@catsimulators.com>
Date Fri 5/23/2025 2:37 PM
To  White lii, Edward <EDWHITE@gstboces.org>

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside our district email system. Be cautious when clicking on links or
replying to any unsolicited requests for information.

Good afternoon Edward,

Regarding your below request, Cat Simulators does not collect any personal identifying
information on the simulator(s), the SimScholars curriculum or Support Site. All information
entered into the system is simply to differentiate the individual so that proper scoring reports
can be generated showing the results and progress of each individual logging into the
respective system. Every individual can set up entirely fictious usernames and passwords for
any of our sites. The instructor(s) will have to be able to keep a tally on individual student
usernames and passwords in order to run appropriate reports. To reiterate, we do not collect
any data from the simulators.

Hope that this helps.

Regards,
Nate

Nate Hurn

Government / Commercial Account Manager
Cat Simulators for Caterpillar

309-670-2632 (desk)

309-370-3915 (cell)

From: White lii, Edward <EDWHITE@gstboces.org>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 1:11 PM

To: Nate Hurn <nhurn@catsimulators.com>
Subject: Re: GST BOCES

| have spoken with the rest of the team and was wondering if it would be possible to get a
vendor statement that says that you collect no PII?

Edward White

Data Protection Officer

GST BOCES

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADV]NGNhZWQ2LWRINjYtNDQ3YS04Y|EOLTIXNjRhMmRjODUyNAAQAER3Db9iWVdJsWMkualLfENM. ..
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From: Nate Hurn <nhurn@catsimulators.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:46 AM

To: White lii, Edward <EDWHITE@gstboces.org>
Subject: Re: GST BOCES

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside our district email system. Be cautious when clicking on links or
replying to any unsolicited requests for information.

Thanks!

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: White lii, Edward <EDWHITE@gstboces.org>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 8:29:12 AM

To: Nate Hurn <nhurn@catsimulators.com>
Subject: GST BOCES

Good Morning,

We just spoke on the phone. | wanted to send you an email that way you have my contact
information as well.

Edward White

Data Protection Officer

GST BOCES

(607) 739-3581 | edwhite@gstboces.org | dpo@gstboces.org | Internal ext. 7001033

&N
Greater

Southern Tier %
BOCES /T

Regional Information Center

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADV]NGNhZWQ2LWRINjYtNDQ3YS04Y|EOLTIXNjRhMmRjODUyNAAQAER3Db9iWVdJsWMkualLfENM. .. 2/3



5/27/25, 7:42 AM Mail - White lii, Edward - Outlook

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information and is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system.
To learn more about Cat Simulators’ Data Privacy Policy go to: http://catsimulators.com/privacy-

policy/
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